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MINNESOTA

City Council Memorandum

To: Mayor Fasbender & City Councilmembers
From: Chris Jenkins, Parks & Recreation Director
Date: February 6,2023

Item: Appoint New Parks & Recreation Commissioners

Council Action Requested:

The City Council is asked to approve the appointments of Wendy Loomis, Dwight
Smith, and Ceil Strauss to the Parks & Recreation Commission effective Monday,
February 6, 2023.

Background Information:

Candidates for the Parks & Recreation Commission were interviewed January 25%
and 26, 2023 by the interview panel including Councilmember Folch*, City
Administrator Wietecha, Parks Commissioner Karnick, and Parks Director Jenkins.

The interview panel is pleased to recommend Loomis, Smith and Strauss be
appointed to the Parks & Recreation Commission for their first 2 year term. Each
of these individuals have varied and unique backgrounds and experiences that will
bring great value to the Parks & Recreation Commission.

Financial Impact:
N/A

Advisory Commission Discussion:
N/A

Council Committee Discussion:
N/A

Attachments:
N/A



